
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

From: Horner, Mykol [Mykol.Horner@dvn.com] 
Tuesday, February 16, 2010 3:16 PM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Moss, Shannon 
RE: Joell 6 - 002 Remediation Request 

Mike 

In response to the corrective action work plan proposal we plan to remove the tanks and 
containment in April and remove any contaminated material then rebuild the tank battery 
and containment. 

Cordially, 
Shannon Moss 
Production Foreman 
575-748-5232 
shannon.moss@dvn.com 

'Mykol3-forner ~ field 'Tech i 
'Devon Energy 'Production Co. LT 
6488 Seven 'Rivers '.Highway 
TO. 'Box 250 
Artesia, 'M'M 88211-0250 
Thone (575) 748-0160 
f a x (575) 746-9072 
CeCC (575) 703-5857 

I think this may need to go to Shannon Moss but I don't have his email address listed. Please forward as needed. 

Thank you, 

Mike, hmtcker 

NMOCD DISTRICT 2 
1301 W. GRAND AVE. 
ARTESIA, NM 38210 
575-748-1283 EXT.] 08 

devon 
From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2010 12:58 PM 
To: Horner, Mykol 
Subject: Joell 6 - 002 Remediation Request 

Mykol, 
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mike.bratcher@state.rim.us 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. — This email has been 
scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail,including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and 

may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review,use,disclosure or distribution is 

prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not 

the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. 

This email has been scanned using Webroot Email Security. 

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), 
are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any 
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-
mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system. 

This inbound email has been scanned for malicious software and transmitted safely to you using Webroot 

Email Security. 
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